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Vic

From: Vic
Sent: Wednesday, 27 August, 2014 10:06 AM
To: MBM Wheelpower
Cc: Admin-A (LKK Auto); Vic
Subject: Your ref:  SKJ 369D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFK 36T AND SKJ 369D ON 14/07/2014

Your ref:  SKJ 369D 

Our Ref: CC6/AIG14013905/Rh2a3                   “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFK 36T AND SKJ 369D ON 14/07/2014 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear for the above mentioned 

case. 

 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your client’s 

vehicle. The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of 

LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Vic Alpeh 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408933 

DID : 65- 6841 2096 

Fax : 65- 6741 4108 

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 
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